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From: Cummings, Kennedi
To: Alanis, Sarah
Subject: Fw: HRC Official Resignation Notice - Brandon Bond
Date: Monday, December 1, 2025 8:27:04 AM
Attachments: Outlook-2u1dqdgw.png
Importance: High

Hi Sarah,

Brandon Bond has official resigned from HRC. Passing this a long for record purposes. 

Best,
Kennedi Blair Cummings

Kennedi Blair Cummings, Boards and Commissions Office Manager (she/her/hers)
City of Ann Arbor | Guy C. Larcom City Hall  301 E. Huron, 6th Floor ∙ Ann Arbor ∙ MI ∙ 48104 |
City Administrators
Office Phone: 734-794-6291 Extension: 42901
KCummings@a2gov.org

Review & share final comment for the Draft 3 Comprehensive Land Use Plan. All comments should be
submitted by using the form on the project page at url.a2gov.org/comp-plan. Final comments are due by Jan. 5,
2026.

From: Brandon Bond 
Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 8:00 AM
To: Cummings, Kennedi <KCummings@a2gov.org>; Leslie K Stambaugh (RLS Associates)

Subject: HRC Official Resignation Notice - Brandon Bond
 

Hi Kennedy and Leslie,

I hope you both are doing well and had a great holiday weekend! I'm following up on the
resignation email. I wasn't sure of how to get it to the Mayor or the appropriate parties, so I
was hoping to share it with you both to forward along to the appropriate person.

Please feel free to stay in touch! I'm looking forward to seeing the great work you both do
with the commission and beyond!

Best,
Brandon
--
Hello Mayor Taylor, 

mailto:KCummings@a2gov.org
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https://url.a2gov.org/comp-plan






I hope you are doing well! I am writing to share notice of my resignation from the Ann Arbor
Human Rights Commission effective December 1st, 2026. While I would love to stay, I have
long standing conflicts with the meeting time, as I'm back in school. Additionally, with this
new commitment, I needed to reallocate and reprioritize my time to make it through the
program. 

I really appreciate the experience and connections I've been able to establish during my
tenure on the commission. Thank you for the opportunity, and I hope to continue this work in
other capacities.

Best,
Brandon
-- 
Brandon Bond, LLMSW-Macro, MPH, CHES, CNP
Mental Health & Well-Being Program Manager, LSA Dean’s Office
He, Him, His (What is this?)
Human Rights Commissioner | Human Rights Commission for the City of Ann Arbor
Professional Public Mental Health Speaker | Active Minds
LinkedIn

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.mypronouns.org%2Fwhat-and-why&data=05%7C02%7Ckcummings%40a2gov.org%7Ca5975f0da49e4872860708de30d9b984%7C48afa58563754170b9d1e9c568bb92f3%7C0%7C0%7C639001908856303068%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HJXwcQ6yv7icta6opOVzrKu4w0pIY6ZiXvoQGo3eoJs%3D&reserved=0
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